MEMORANDUM

November 5, 2003

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSICN CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (FORDHAM)C-f#h

RE: UNDOCKETED FILING RELATING TO MELBOURNE INTERNATIONAL

COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

Melbourne International Communications, LLC is in bankruptcy and
has not paid 2002 RAFs. It is, however, undocketed at this time.
The attached Order should be placed in an undocketed file at this
time, pending further action involving Melbourne International
Communications, LLC.

cc: Beth Keating
Paula Isler
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
11™ JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
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and the Court having heard argument of counsel, and being otherwise advised in the premises, ‘it is
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ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that said Motion be, and the same is hereby
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DONE AND ORDERED in Chambers at Miami-Dade County, Florida this__/¢ 74 day of

g;péwa\, o %
M e fonns. ELy
\_/

/CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE

/ - /
i /7 ay
#‘)‘4“@7 ;«{/ 5o~ /L/‘
;d -/5)‘0/}2/( 7/%‘{ ot S~
117 01-554 1/03 /
1554 110 ; /
P ply i For o Fos

# ,

.



